Craiﬂ, Sondra

From: Reinhart, David

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 12:48 PM

To: Craig, Sondra

Cc: Dunnum, Scott; Erickson, Tina; Lenz, Bernard; Neumann, Shannon; Elsen, Nikki
Subject: RE: For Review: CSM Town of Medary (9-1041-1 and 17-10491-10)

Sondra,

This seems fishy to me. How can the City let a property owner combine property that is located in the Town of Shelby
with property located in the City of La Crosse?? What would the zoning of the new parcel be?? How would the taxes be
assessed?? If a building is built, could it cross Township lines??

I recommend denial until everything is sorted out. | my opinion, parcels should be made in the Town of Shelby, annexed
into the City and then be combined with existing City parcels.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me.

Thanks.

David Reinhart

Chief Building Inspector

La Crosse Fire Department

Division of Community Risk Management
400 La Crosse St., La Crosse, WI. 54601
Office: 608-789-7564

From: Craig, Sondra

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 9:44 AM

To: Dunnum, Scott <Dunnums@cityoflacrosse.org>; Erickson, Tina <ericksont@cityoflacrosse.org>; Lenz, Bernard
<LenzB@cityoflacrosse.org>; Neumann, Shannon <Neumanns@cityoflacrosse.org>; Reinhart, David

<Reinhartd @cityoflacrosse.org>

Subject: For Review: CSM Town of Medary (9-1041-1 and 17-10491-10)

Attached is a CSM filed with the City for parcels 9-1041-1 and 17-10491-10. Please respond with your approval or
comments.

Thank you.

Sondra Craig (she/her)
Deputy Clerk



